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POLICY IN CONFIDENCE
Mr Phillips PS SofS From: Strachan Heppell HSSG
| Date: 28 November 1991
cc: Mr Sands PS MS(H)
Ms Wright PS Perm Sec

Dr Nicholas PS CMO
Dr Abrams DCMO
Dr Metters DCMO

Ms Campey Sp.Adviser
Ms Stuart FB

Mr Kendall FA2

Mr Canavan EHF1

TRANSPLANT ETC PATIENTS WITH HIV
I attach a draft letter to the Chief Secretary on the lines we discussed.

2. We shall need to bring the other Health Departments into the correspondence now as we
shall want them to bear their share of the cost.

£ A Meeting our share will put a considerable strain on our finances this year. Buta settlement
deferred to next year would of course be a less welcome offer to those concerned.

STRACHAN HEPPELL

Nov.c\15

2@@ " 39k - £20S 912 19 3SH GNOWHOIY E15 WY WO¥d4  BI:91 I6. NON B2
DHSC0002894 _011_0001



